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August 4, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2997T
REVISED TO BE OPENED: AUGUST 21, 2014
TITLE: Inmate Video Visitation
ADDENDUM NO. 3
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 3.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2997T  

	1. 
	
	
	Q.
Do you know who provides high speed internet to each of your facilities involved in this project?
A.
Section 3.4.A5 states, “All System traffic is to be on a separate physical network. No portion of the MDOC’s data network resources shall be used for System infrastructure.”  

	2. 
	
	
	Q.
[Please provide] basic one line drawings of the facilities available that identify the day rooms/pods in each facility.
A.
Vendors who have requested this information from the Procurement Officer, Tia Snyder, have been provided these drawings. If vendors are still in need of the drawings, contact Tia Snyder.

	3. 
	
	
	Q.
When I look up the address for the Montana State Prison in Deer lodge it comes up 400 Conley Lake RD. In the RFP it is 500 Conley Lake Rd. Which is correct?
A.
They are both correct addresses. The 500 Conley Lake Rd refers to the administration building on the MSP campus. 400 Conley Lake Rd refers to the Warehouse on campus.

	4. 
	
	
	Q.
Please describe the fiber connectivity requirements of the Montana State Prison
A.
Please refer to Section 3.4.A5.  Given that requirement, the department is indifferent to the offerors connectivity media, methods or standards: as long as the system is secure from tampering.  

	5. 
	
	
	Q.
How many visits are used on an average month?
A.
Face to Face visits for all facilities average approximately 1075/month; specifically MSP 667; MWP 354. 

	6. 
	
	
	Q.
How many tentative visits by bail bondsman and Public Defenders are expected in an average month?
A.
The State does not anticipate the video visitation system to be used by bail bondsman or Public Defenders.

	7. 
	
	
	Q.
Do you plan on keeping the current face-to-face visitation phones if bid should be awarded?
A.
Yes-The facilities plan to keep the current face-to-face visit structure in place.

	8. 
	
	
	Q.
The last technical question concerns the LAN availability in the Men's Prison. The other locations involve only one building. Is there currently LAN bandwidth available between the different buildings at the Men's Prison involved with the video visitation system or are you wanting a separate network installed for video visitation?


LHU-1, LHU-2, HSU-1, HSU-2, Work Dorm, Intake, A unit, B unit, C unit, D unit and the Infirmary
A.
Section 3.4.A5 states, “All System traffic is to be on a separate physical network. No portion of the MDOC’s data network resources shall be used for System infrastructure.” 
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